
State of Florida 
-- 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 
J 

DATE: June 30,2009 

TO: 
FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 070733-E1 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission CIerk 

Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Ofice of the General Counsel cmG 

Please include 
contact me with any 
Thank you. 

the attached e-rnail in Docket No. 070733-EI. Please do not hesitate to 
questions regarding this request or the information contained therein. 



Caroline Klancke 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Rob Major [RMajor@whww.com] 
Tuesday, June 30,2009 446 PM 
Caroline Klancke; Jim Beasley 
Mary Emanuel 
RE: Docket No. 070733-El (Cutrale v TECO) 

Caroline, 

This confirms that Cutrale is withdrawing its Complaint in the above referenced matter. Let me know if you 
need anything further. 

Thanks, 
Rob Major 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL AND/OR ATTACHMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY 
FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENT(S). 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT(S) OR AN AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT(S), YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THE DOCUMENT IN 
ERROR. ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE 
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. 
THANK YOU. 

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION, AND AS SUCH IS 

Rob Major, Esq. 
Winderweedle, Haines, Ward & Woodman, P.A. 
1500 Bank of America Center 
390 North Orange Avenue 
PO Box 1391 
Orlando, FL 32802- 1 39 1 

407-423-4246 phone 
407-423-70 14 fax 
407-246-8661 direct 
407-7 18-476 1 cell 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Caroline Klancke [mailto:CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,2009 4:23 PM 
To: Jim Beasley; Rob Major 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070733-El 

Yes, a confirmation re Cutrale’s withdrawal of its Complaint is all that 
we need. 

1 


